


















From: Peter Guastamachio
To: pbz-counter
Subject: IWWA 5 Clearwater narrative as requested
Date: Sunday, September 24, 2023 6:29:01 PM

CAUTION:

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe. Remember to hover over any links and if you suspect the email is not
legitimate or a phishing email, please contact Tom McMahon at x3363. 

To whom it may concern:  We are requesting approval to enlarge our deck by 11.5 X 20 feet
or 230 SF.  In order to complete this addition we will be removing approximately 60 SF of our
existing deck, for a net addition of 170 SF.  This addition will require 10 total 4X4 posts with
concrete piers, of which 2 are already existing, for a net of 8 additional posts and piers.   

We will install a silt fence during construction and have excess material removed from the
premises after construction is completed. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this information. 

Thank You!
Peter Guastamachio
peter@premierpropertygroupllc.com
Premier Property Group LLC
52 Pratt St
Glastonbury, Ct 06033

On Sep 21, 2023, at 8:41 AM, pbz-counter <pbz-counter@easthamptonct.gov>
wrote:

Our office received IWWA application for deck. We need the following for the
application to be complete:
 

1. Number 5 on application: “Attach a written narrative of the purpose and
description of the proposed activity and proposed erosion and sedimentation
controls, best management practices, and mitigation measures”

2. Proposed deck expansion noted on site plan provided.
 
Please submit these items asap via email or drop off.
 

mailto:peter@premierpropertygroupllc.com
mailto:pbz-counter@easthamptonct.gov


IWWA meeting is September 27, 2023 6:30 at the Town Hall Room 107 or ZOOM (link
will be emailed or you can find it on Agenda)
 
Either the property owner, contractor or representative should present proposed plans
at the meeting.  
 
Thank you,
 
Town of East Hampton Land Use
1 Community Drive
East Hampton, CT  06424               
Tel:  860-267-9601
Hours:  Mon, Wed, Thurs  8:00 am – 4:00 pm
               Tues  8:00 am -6:30 pm
               Friday 8:00 am – 12:30 pm
 
 

This electronic message is a public record as defined by the Connecticut Freedom of Information Act Section
1-200(5). A copy of this message and any reply will be retained by the Town of East Hampton and will be
accessible to the public unless exempted by law.<siteplan.pdf>

This electronic message is a public record as defined by the Connecticut Freedom of
Information Act Section 1-200(5). A copy of this message and any reply will be retained by
the Town of East Hampton and will be accessible to the public unless exempted by law.
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